Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 11:05 am

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 261131 —- - Cost of enforcing vaccine mandate
across the organisation

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Your request:

How much money has the city council spent on enforcing the vaccine passports discriminatory mandates that they
decided to apply and have only recently reversed. The costs are to include, but not be limited by, labour costs or
contract costs, advertising and printing .

Our Response:
Council has spent the following amounts enforcing the vaccination passes:

My Vaccine Pass — design for social media and posters + printing for all Council facilities: $916
COVID-19 Staff Vaccination Proposal — design of consultation documents - $475

Checking vaccination passes and security costs at our public facilities - $526,334

Legal costs associated with employment processes for unvaccinated employees - $39,487
Costs of advertising roles vacated by unvaccinated employees - $3,308.11

uhwnNeE

Total: $570,520.11

Please note — Hamilton City Council did not record the time spent by staff on enforcing the vaccination passes
Therefore, this aspect of your request is being refused as per S 17(e) of LGOIMA — this information does not exist.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 4:23 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-220413-9NPQW-KJ6

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-220413-9NPQW-KJ6
Attachment: not attached

Name: [N
Email address: I
Phone number: |

Detailed Description of Request

How much money has the city council spent on enforcing the vaccine passports discriminatory mandates that they
decided to apply and have only recently reversed. The costs are to include, but not be limited by, labour costs or
contract costs, advertising and printing .

Organisation: not supplied





